Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SKU738P and SKT5197Y on 24/08/2018 Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020852

Attachments: RE: Accident Involving SKU738P and SKT5197Y on 24/08/2018 Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020852

Importance: High

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ho Yue Meng [mailto:ho_yue_meng@tanchong.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SKU738P and SKT5197Y on 24/08/2018 Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020852
Importance: High

Dear Ms Catherine,
Vehicle is not in and liability is not clear.

Survey will be put on hold pending owner’s decision.

Best Regards

YM Ho

TC Autoclinic Pte Ltd

No 1 Sixth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 628099

DID : 67038432

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 4 September, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Ho Yue Meng <ho _yue meng@tanchong.com>

Subject: Accident Involving SKU738P and SKT5197Y on 24/08/2018 Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020852

Dear Mr Ho,
Kindly check the vehicle currently got in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



